From: Tony Glazebrook

Sent: 23 February 2007 13:44

To: David Crawley

Subject: FW: Draft Proposal for tie's Design Review Process
Attachments: Proposal for tie's Design Review Process, V2D, 23 Feb 07.doc

From: David Crawley

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 1:44.08 PM

To: Tony Glazebrook

Subject: FW: Draft Proposal for tie's Design Review Process
Auto forwarded by a Rule

From: Jim Harries[SMTP:JIM.HARRIES@TRANSDEVPLC.CO.UK]
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 1:45:14 PM

To: David Crawley

Cc: Alastair Richards - TEL; Matthew Crosse; Roger Jones (Transdev)
Subject: RE: Draft Proposal for tie's Design Review Process

Auto forwarded by a Rule

David

I have made a few amendments in the attached to reflect recent developments and some cmments
from Roger Jones.

Please let me know if there is anything else that you want from me in support of this matter.

All the best
Jim Harries

ovit I o I
City Point, aymarket Terrace, Edinburgh EH12 5HD

From: Jim Harries

Sent: 09 February 2007 12:16

To: Matthew Crosse

Cc: Alastair Richards - TEL

Subject: Draft Proposal for tie’s Design Review Process

Matthew

Here is my proposal. Please note that it as a draft, and that it identifies a series of steps that need to
be undertaken prior to its implementation.

I have copied this to Alastair to let him know what I have been up to this morning, but I have not
shared it with TSS because of the implications on them or with SDS as we are reviewing their work.

When you have had the chance to consider it, please let me know how you would like it to be
progressed. I am back in the office again on Monday at 11:30, or ring me at any time.
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All the best
Jim Harries

City Point, aymarket Terrace, Edinburgh EH12 5HD
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